oW JHARKHAND SKILL DEVELOPMENT MISSION SOCIETY

“\a L2 S
L o (An autonomous mstitution under Dept. of Labour, Employment, Traming &Skill Development)
N 2nd Floor, Labour Hygiene Building, Behind Shram Bhawan, Doranda, Ranchi-834002 ——
Email 1D - skilljharkhand(@ gmail.com Website- hitp://jsdm.jharkhand gov.in

Expression of Interest (Eol) to empanel organizations as “Training Service Providers” to implement «“Special Project” for sub-scheme
“Block Level Institute for Rural Skill Acquisition (BIRSA) under “Mukhymantri Sarthi Yojna.”

Tender Reference Number — JSDMS/RFP/12/2024

Pre-Bid Queries & Response (Pre-Bid Meeting 18-07-2024)

Name of the er igi
B Query Refer cn(c:;:a(:lfsg)rlgmal Response

Whether the Applicant has any skill

Sane Overseas development training experience will be - R T

Private Limited considered in the Jhabrkhgnd state or any Skilling | Clause 7 Please refer to Clause 7 - Eligibility Criteria
experience in other states of India will also be
entertained or not? '

Harish Chand 1. Technical Capacity 1. Clause 7

Charitable Trust In this point no. iv Applicant have 3 year 2. Clause 7

Kota experience in production/craft promotion/retails | 3. Clause 7

and sales marketing. Is it must because we
having trust and Work in skill field since 2015

so please explain??

2. We worked in Rajasthan but as per Evaluation
Criteria point no. 2 Organization’s presence in
Jharkhand is it must at the time of submit
proposal?

1. Please refer to Clause 7 — Eligibility Criteria
2. Please refer to Clause 7 — Eligibility Criteria
3. Please refer to Clause 7 — Eligibility Criteria

3. We arc Fresh in Jharkhand but having
experience in Rajasthan in Skill so is it must
skill exp. in Jharkhand at the time of submit
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proposal?

RSMIT Edu

1. Under Boarding & Lodging pay outs, it’s
written that the amount shall be transferred to the
bank account of the candidate. pls clarify.

2. Under Eligibility Criteria for applicants in
Registration criteria it’s mentioned- Joint
ventures/ consortiums arc allowed; however,
both parties in the joint venture must collaborate
to fulfill all the criteria mentioned in the Eol.
Kindly elaborate on both parties must
collaborate to fulfill all criteria.

3. Regarding Annexure 8- Do we need to submit
PAF technical presentation along with the
application or after getting short listed.

4. Will submitting only rent agreement for the
proposed building do?

5. Under Qualified faculty available how to
calculate trainers: trainees ratio for the work
done in past.

B W N —

.Clause 6.11.g

. Clause 7

. Annex 8

. Relevant clause
. Annex 2

O

Boarding and Lodging pay out shall be paid
to the Training Partner as per CCN, please
refer to the corrigendum.

Please refer to Clause 7 — Eligibility Criteria
PAF is required at the time of presentation
Refer to the relevant clause

Refer to Annex 2

Swadesh Siksha

I. We are West Bengal based SMART training

partner and do not have SMART center in

1. Clause 7
2. NA

2
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Institutes

Jharkhand. Can we apply for the empanclment
with the submission of the declaration that we'll
create prescribed training sctup at the said
location after the empanclment results ?

2. Can we attend the Pre-bid mecting through
online video conferencing ?

1.

Pleasc refer to Clause 7 — Eligibility Criteria
2. NA

n

Abhay Singh

I. Experience in Project Implementation in the
ficld of Skill based livelihood project approved
by only the Government of Jharkhand in the last

three Years?

2. Rent Agreement will be considered as a
verifiable docs for Organization’s presence in
Jharkhand (Registered Office /Branch Office/

Self-Owned
Operational Training Centre)?

3. About eligibility of both parties if participate
as consortium and also about consortium MOU

format.

1. Point no 10,
Evaluation critaria

3. Refer to Corrigendum
Annexure

(ORI N R

1.

. Please refer to Clause 7 — Eligibility Criteria

. Refer to the Clause of Eol.
. Refer to Corrigendum Annexure

GST is not mandatory but preferred.

6. | Career Point Of
Information
Technology

ZHTIT HHAT 252 U | Tforeg? g 8T aaA™ |
UPSDM PMKVY BSDM NIELIT U7 &7 fe#
T T AT T2 & ATT FTH FE BT 3

ST & GST e 21 7 ST Al & o+l 9%
T T === 7

AT FAT A9 AT & 919 G o 21 T F47 FedT

THT 27 TT THAT 2 AT &ee7 FT ST & (oI

Clause 7

GSTHT 2T ST g FI72 F7A T 2 FL GST &
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Refer to the corrigendum.
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Shiva Protection
Force Pvt. Ltd.

1. Whether we have to submit the hard copy of
the ‘documcms uploaded online to the JSDM or
not ? Please clarify ?

2. Trainers with qualification suitable to be
proposed job role must be hired and each trainer
shall have undergone a Training of Trainers
(TOT). The same needs to submitted after the
allotment of Job role & Work order. (Ref. P-12)
3. Whether this program is for special category
candidates or else open for all candidates ?

4. Copy of EOI documents with sign and scal of
company sccretary/department head. (Ref. P-22)

5. Whether this program is for both residential /
non-residential ?

hal el S

w

Both Online submission and Hard copy is

Mandatory

Refer to the Eol

Refer to 3.5 (Beneficiary Group)
Refer to the Eol

Refer to the Eol

Refer to 3.5 (Beneficiary Group)

8. | Maa Samaleswari
Education &
Welfare Trust

Query 1. Whether this EOI is only for Persons
with Disabilities' beneficiaries or Non- PwDs

beneficiaries are also eligible?

Query 2. In Annexure 10, SCPwD sector is
mentioned in all selected job roles. Is this list
valid only for Persons with Disabilities’
beneficiaries or for Non- PwDs beneficiaries

also?

Query 3. Can we choose sector/job roles other
than the job role list mentioned in Annexure 10

list for Non- PwDs beneficiaries?

Query 4. PAF for technical presentation is

Query 1. Cluase 3.5
Query 2. Annex 10
Query 3. Annex 10
Query 4. PAF

Query 5. NA

Query 6. Refer to Eol

O\Ul:hb-\l\):—-

Valid for PwDs only.

Yes
PAF is for the presentation only.

Oftline
Apply in Jharkhand eProcurement portal

required to submit now with this proposal or can
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be submitted |

[)IOI)OSHI .)

7/
Qf‘?")’ 5. Pre-Bid meceting will be online or
offlinc on the mentioned date?
Query 6. No options or guidance is found in the
5 DataPro [IISD];I portal foi filing this tender online.
Computers Pvt is 111 l(.ll_Ld that "No Hard copy/ Physical Copy” | Pg-2 Point IV 19 point
§ : s required to be submitted For Tender opening / | VI
Lid. Evolutions on . However the Department may
ask for original document for verification before , . ,
the award of the contract. Where as in 19 Point Bioth Onilineisubmission and Hagdcopy is
VI- It is Stated That hard copy (Print) Of mandatory.
submitted online Proposal should reach the
address with in 7 days from the date of online
Application.
10.| Switch On e 10.2 Organizations based on Kolkata . But e (Clause 10.2 1.
Foundation we have office in Ranchi; working with 2.
municipalities ; are we able to participate in - | ¢ Clause 10.3 3.
this Tender. Please refer to Clause 7 — Eligibility Criteria
e Wec worked in wedfbengas ; worked in o Clause 10.6 Please refer to Clause 7 — Eligibility Criteria
Latchar 2-3 yers back, own we Participates Please refer to Eol
here.
e Infra document need to submitted.
Waiver/ flexibility for proced exaction.
11.| Associated 1. Implementations Approval clarity. 1. Clause 3.2
chamber of
commerce, Ranges Refer to the Eol.
(ASSOCHAM)
12.| KOSHISH Special |- Annexure-9- D;k Vs?uh dh O;oLFkk laLFkk 3.5 (IIT) Person 1. Yes
L School , Argora dks djuh gksxh \ Non Residential Trainee 4 with Disabilities 2. Relaxation as per Govt Norms
5717
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e =
- pecpa Choudhry

Hour gS] pw -
: g ] \\deS lilﬂpl()y

Autis ment Specially . T———m—m—m——————
Traince /{T ee;? ft\lkWC dSls ns |drsl§én\my. T WD)
g T ey WV gksuk pkig,A
Y Dusserah Society 6-12 YiCv, 9
) ° 6.2 %dyz Where Training coul I be Provi
e lwllﬁJzul promises for I\flzuuTi‘uclur(in:;.l ot I m
3.2 Implementations Approval a oac 2. Refer to Eol
criteria Based. al approach e 32 3. Refer to Clause 4: Responsibility of Selected
e 35 o . . Partners.
app]l‘j)gz\hi‘lz;?\ ulnerable Tribes To be e 35 4. [Iic?:r to E(])[ i .
e Mobilizations _ 5. Refer to Clause 4: Responsibility of Selected
(¢) Explain it D(l)cltlaqs(c)_f SRS 2. 6.5(c) Partners.
14.| Bright Future.c .
S por o | B T e T or | e ;
2. Which ;a Y Cloup_‘ . 2. Referto thc_ Eol .
<. : ype of course will be offered to Refer to 3.5 (Beneficiary Group)
: which group .
15.] Right Foundations 1. In Special Project , CCCP project is consider 1. Refer to the Eol
QFnak 1. Refer to the Eol
1. In experience; Paid course like , Data entry 2. Refer to the Eol
__FTCP, is valid or not.
16.| E-Herex (a)12A 80 G certificate Mandatory or optional? | Document requirement Please refer to Clause 7 — Eligibility Criteria,
Technologis Pvt. not mandatory but preferred.
Ltd.
17.| Jharkhand Are PEHIV considerd to be several obssed? 2. 6.1(1)
Swabhiman 6.1 Depositions of several above & Human
Healthcare.
(How to be Validate) Refer to the Eol clause 6.1 (1)
(b)Flex workers recognized by National AIDS
control society and Jharkhand state AIDS
control society can be taken?
18.| Global Networks Exemptions of Start up Company in Experience 3. E\./alu'ation 1. No changes in Eol clauses.
and Financial Turnover criteria page no. N )
6117
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20 \ _
] Aduce Grownd Mobilisations only Pwd or we can do SC ST 4, 35 \ Refer to 3.5 (Beneficiary Group)
info pvt. Ltd. widow also?
Right Foundations | Type of Beneficiory 5. g?;1;XL11‘cl Point- \ Refer to 3.5 (Beneficiary Group)
Asensive Educare 1. 1t 30" july 24 last date for subimission of . e PR
Lud. both based & profit copy of the Proposal. 6. (1v) Both in1ne submission and Submission of har
If soft copy is uploaded then hard copy is copy is mandatory.
necessary or not ~
qy WA
P
Mission Dir\L:ctor-cum-CEO
Jharkhand Skill Development Mission Society
Signature Not Verified e

Digitally signed by7\/iv7ek Krishna
Date: 2024.08.16 20:40:10 IST
Location: Jharkhand-JH
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